
 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

February 24, 2023 

RE: FACS Classrooms Domestic Water Piping Replacement 
(HCPSS Bid #068.23.B3) 

FROM:  Purchasing Office 
Howard County Public Schools 
10910 Clarksville Pike 
Ellicott City, MD 21042 
(410) 313-6723
(410) 313-6789 fax

TO: APPROVED PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Bidding Documents as 
noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Form of Proposal.  
Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This Addendum consists of 1 page. 

CHANGE IN DUE DATE 

ORIGINAL Due Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 at 1:00PM 

NEW Due Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 at 1:00PM 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Is a Bid Bond required?
Response: Yes. See Bid Bond on page 25 of the bid.

2. Is a payment and performance bond required?
Response: Yes, if you are the selected awardee. See Payment Bond on page 30, and
Performance Bond on page 33.

3. Minority participation goals?
Response: No. See page 3 of the bid.

4. Prevailing Wage?
Response: No.

5. Folly Quarter Middle School; How are we to address the piping above/ in the bulk heads?
Response: Piping is to be removed and replaced above and in the bulkheads. Piping is accessible
from above the bulkhead. If drywall needs to be removed to access piping, it shall be replaced, or
repaired as necessary.

6. Murray Hill Middle School; In order to penetrate the floor for the new water piping is it your intent for
the base cabinets and countertops to be removed and reinstalled?
Response: Use existing penetrations through the floor and in cabinetry for new piping.
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